June 16, 2000

MEETING NOTICE

Organization: Nuclear Energy Institute (NEI).
Date and Time: July 6, 2000 -- 2:00 - 4:00 p.m.
Location: Nuclear Energy Institute

Suite 400

1776 | Street N.W.
Washington, DC
Conference Room 3 Main

Purpose: Discuss the status of regulatory issues with senior management of the
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards.

Participants: NRC NEI
William F. Kane R. Beedle
E. William Brach L. Hendricks
John Greeves M. Fertel
Mike Weber F. Killar
Don Cool, et al. S. Kraft, et al.

NOTE: Meetings between the NRC staff and licensees are open for interested members of the
public to attend as observers pursuant to the "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy,"
59 Federal Register 48340; September 20, 1994.

Contact: Chet Poslusny (301) 415-1341

Note: Those who plan to attend this meeting and are not listed above should inform the NRC
contact by phone.

cc: Participants (fax)
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ROUTING AND TRANSMITTAL SLIP

Date: June 16, 2000

NAME INITIALS DATE
= —
CPoslusny 6/ /00

VTharpe 6/ /00

FYoung 6/ /00

Secretary (dispatch) 6/ /00
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ACTION: APPROVAL: FOR YOUR INFO:

NOTE & RETURN: PREPARE REPLY: COORDINATION:
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EDO/NMSS TICKET NO(S).:

DUE TO DIVISION:

DUE TO NMSS:

DUE TO EDO:
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MEMORANDUM/LETTER TO: Meeting Notice

FROM:

SUBJECT: NEI mtg July 6, 2000, 2:00-4:00pm, at NEI
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REMARKS:
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ORIGINATOR: CPoslusny PHONE: 415-1341
SECRETARY: DDamiano PHONE: 415-2385
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